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Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-AT&T-006-161017 — Notice of Completion of Construction for New Cingular
Wireless/AT&T Facility at 41 (a’k/a 401-411) Lopus Road, Beacon Falls, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated with the above-
referenced decision has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Jennifer Tliades
Site Acquisition Specialist
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